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Eitem Agenda 2

CARDIFF COUNCIL Agenda Item CO.

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE: 15% March 2019

Report of the Head of Regulatory Services

Consideration of Objections Received — Temporary Event Notice

Application No: CCCT/0052
Name of Premises: The Cricketers, 66 Cathedral Road, Cardiff, CF11 9LL

1. Application
1.1 A Temporary Event Notification was received on from:
Mr Jamie Gareth Taylor
for authorisation of a temporary event at:
The Cricketers
66 Cathedral Road
Cardiff
CF11 9LL
1.2 The notification is in respect of an event which is to take place between 10:00 hours on
16" March 2019 and 22:00 hours on 16% March 2019. The TEN is proposed to allow the
sale by retail of alcohol for consumption on the premises in a marquee in the rear garden
of the premises.
1.3 An objection has been received from South Wales Police and a copy of the objection is
attached.
1.4  The Sub-Committee is required to determine if a Counter Notice, which would prevent
the licensable activity from being authorised, should be issued.
Dave Holland 07 March 2019

Regulatory Services
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Barker, Kirstie

—_———
From: Claire.Dewhurst@south-wales.pnn.police.uk
Sent: 05 March 2019 17:19
To: Licensing (Licensing Regulatory) / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu);
Cricketers@evan-evans.com
Cc: Justin.Hardwick@south-wales.pnn.police.uk
Subject: The Cricketers 16/03/19

To whom it may concern,
Following consultation with the applicant and a visit to the premises.

I wish to confirm that South Wales Police object to granting of the temporary event notice as applied for on the
16/03/19. @ The Cricketers 66, Cathedral Road, Cardiff

1. This objection is made under the following licensing objective;
The Prevention of Crime and Disorder.

Yours sincerely,

Claire-Louise Dewhurst O

Heddl - . .
Swyddog Trwyddeduy Heddlu / Police Licensing Officer Ydych chi angen siarad

Adran Drwyddedu / Licensing Department gyda'r heddlu ond nad
oes angen ymateb brys
Heddlu De Cymru / South Wales Police arnoch? Ffoniwch 101?
URS y Dwyrain / Eastern BCU Gellir defnyddio'r rhif i
Gorsaf yr Heddlu Bae Caerdydd / Cardiff Bay Police Station roi gwybod am achos
Stryd James / James Street nad yw'n un brys i
Bae Caerdydd / Cardiff Bay unrhyw heddlu yng
CF10 5EW Nghymru a Lloegr.

Mewn argyfwng,
ffoniwch 999 bob
02920 633421 | Ext: 34208 | amser.

Claire.dewhurst@south-wales.pnn.police.uk

@ /swrolice ) @swrolice ) @swroliceC) /swpTv Do you need to speak to
police but don't require

an emergency response? Call 101? The number can be used to report a non-emergency to

any force in Wales and England.

In an emergency, always dial 999.

Your views are important to us, please follow the link to complete a short survey to help us
understand the communities of South Wales.

English: https://www.smartsurvey.co.uk/s/BEFYK/

Mae eich barn yn bwysig i ni, dilynwch y ddolen i gwblhau arolwg byr i'n helpu i ddeall cymunedau De Cymru.
Welsh: https://www.smartsurvey.co.uk/s/F26R0/

Mae Heddlu De Cymru yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesneg. Byddwn yn
ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn
arwain at oedi.
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